
 
 

 
 

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PANEL  
 

TUESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2005 
5.30 PM  

 
PANEL AGENDA (STANDARDS) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 4        

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Ann Groves 

 
Councillors: 

 
Marie-Louise Nolan 
 

Jean Lammiman 
 

Paddy Lyne 
 

 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Lent 
2. Omar 
3. Thammaiah 
 

1. Myra Michael 
2. Vina Mithani 
3. Osborn 
 

1. Branch 
2. Thornton 
 

 
 

 
 

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal Services Department  

 
 
Contact:  Nick Wale, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1323    E-mail:  nick.wale@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PANEL  
 
TUESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) after notifying the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the meetings held on 8 February and 14 September 

2005, having been circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct 
record. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

8. Member Induction 2006:  (Pages 1 - 6) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of People, Performance and Policy. 

 
 



 

 

9. Mandatory Member Training:  (To Follow)  
 Report of the Director of People, Performance and Policy. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Meeting: Member Development Panel 
 

Date: 8 November 2005 
 

Subject: Member Induction 2006 
 

Responsible Officer: Director of People, Performance and Policy 
 

Contact Officer: Maggie Rees, Organisational Development Group 
Manager 
 

Portfolio Holder: Communications, Partnership and Human 
Resources 
 

Key Decision: No 
 

Status: Public 
 

 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
To (1) approve and comment on the draft outline programme, as set out in 
Appendix A; 
 
(2) comment on the proposal to produce a DVD as part of the Member Induction 
pack. 
 
Reason for report 
 
The draft outline programme would ensure that Members receive a structured 
and timely induction programme. 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 1 to 6

1



 
Benefits 
 
The proposals incorporate the issues that both Members and officers feel are 
most important for inclusion into the induction programme.  The approach 
detailed in this report would address some of the concerns raised during the last 
induction in 2002, where Members felt that more structured events would help to 
improve the experience.  The more structured approach would help to avoid 
overloading Members with too much information too soon. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
Additional Officer time, production of materials, including the DVD and costs of 
events themselves are estimated at £37,000. These costs would be equally 
spread over two financial years. Costs incurred in 2005/06 can be contained 
within the estimates for the year.  Costs for 2006/7 will be contained from within 
the Member induction budget. 

 
Risks 
 
Failure to deliver an effective induction process would hinder the ability of 
Members to fulfil their role. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Officer/Member time required devising an alternative programme. 

 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Background 
 
Following initial preparations, a working group of officers has been set-up to help 
formulate and guide the planning for Members induction in May 2006.  After 
consultation with Directors and the Panel, the Group have proposed a draft 
induction programme, set out in Appendix A.  There will be a further report 
submitted to the Panel in Spring 2006 providing more detailed plans of the 
induction programme. 
 
The proposal consists of three initial events open for all Members.  The first of 
these sessions would be the Members Welcome Evening, scheduled for Monday 
8 May 2006.  The Welcome Evening would be an opportunity for Members to be 
introduced, receive presentations from senior Council officers and complete 
several administrative duties.  Members would also be provided with a Welcome 
Pack.  The second event would include tours of the Borough, the Civic Centre 
buildings and a HITS tour.  The third event would expand upon the Councillors 

2



role both within the Council and the community at large.  The second and third 
events would be focussed on new members but open to all. 
 
After the initial sessions, Members would be introduced with a more detailed 
account of the services provided by each of the Council’s Directorates.  This 
could take the form of several evening sessions or open days dedicated to each 
Directorate.  From July 2006 the programme would be rolled out to include the 
remaining areas identified in Appendix A. 
 
Statutory training, including Development Control Committee and Licensing 
Panel training will have to be arranged after the Annual Council meeting but 
before their first meetings of the 2006/07 Municipal Year. 
 
In addition to the series of events set out in Appendix A, it is also proposed that 
Members receive a DVD as part of their induction pack.  The objective of the 
DVD would be to explain a Members role in Harrow, be it on Cabinet, Overview 
and Scrutiny and the Council as a whole.  Once completed the DVD could also 
be used for other purposes, including induction for new staff. 
 
Options considered 
 
N/A 
 
Consultation 
 
Directors have been asked to suggest subjects for briefings/seminars as part of 
the induction programme.  At its last meeting the Panel were invited to make 
suggestions on the content of the induction programme.  As part of the 
evaluation of the 2005/06 Member Development Programme, all Members will be 
contacted to suggest subjects that should be included in the induction 
programme. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
See ‘Cost of Proposals’ above. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
The “promotion of wellbeing” power is set out in the Local Government Act 2000, 
section 2. It is the power to do anything that is likely to achieve the promotion or 
improvement of the economic, social, or environmental wellbeing of an area.  
This includes financial expenditure to promote wellbeing.  
 
The Member Development Panel is empowered to prepare and assist in the 
delivery of the induction of new Councilors following the Borough elections or any 
by-elections (3-5 Constitution). 
 
 

3



A structured induction programme for Members will ensure that they are better 
equipped to understand the decision making processes, the constitution and 
procedures of the Council, as well as the standards expected of them in 
particular the code of conduct.  This will ensure that Members are able to deliver 
high quality services through democratic processes and therefore more able to 
promote the wellbeing of Harrow. 
 
Equalities Impact 
 
An impact assessment will be conducted by the working group as part of the 
planning for the induction programme. 
 
Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
N/A 
 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A  Draft Outline Member Induction Programme 
 
 
 

4



   * D
C

C
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 b

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 in

 ti
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 fi
rs

t m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 y
ea

r, 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 

 
W

el
co

m
e 

N
ig

ht
 

 
8 

M
ay

 2
00

6 
 

G
et

tin
g 

to
 K

no
w

 
yo

ur
 B

or
ou

gh
 

 
(w

/c
 1

5 
M

ay
 2

00
6)

 

Yo
u,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

(w
/c

 2
2 

M
ay

 2
00

6)
 

 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e/
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

s 
(O

pe
n 

D
ay

? 
– 

D
at

e 
Tb

c)
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
1st

 Y
ea

r 

• 
Si

gn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 o

f 
O

ffi
ce

 
 • 

Si
gn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 

C
on

du
ct

 
 • 

IT
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
ig

ni
ng

 th
e 

IT
 

po
lic

y)
 

 • 
W

ho
’s

 W
ho

 
 • 

W
el

co
m

e 
to

 H
ar

ro
w

 (b
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
c 

& 
Ex

ec
 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

 • 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
 • 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 (i
nt

er
na

l 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
) 

 • 
C

llr
/O

ffi
ce

r R
ol

e 
 • 

R
ob

es
 

 • 
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

s 
 • 

W
el

co
m

e 
Pa

ck
 

• 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tre
 T

ou
r 

 • 
To

ur
 o

f t
he

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
 • 

H
IT

S 
To

ur
 

• 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
(M

ay
or

/L
ea

de
r/ 

C
ou

nc
il)

 
 • 

In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

 • 
Th

e 
ro

le
 o

f C
ab

in
et

 
 • 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
illo

r a
nd

 
th

ei
r r

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
(c

om
m

un
ity

 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

) 
 • 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

ro
le

 
 • 

D
iv

er
si

ty
/C

om
m

un
ity

 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
 • 

A 
C

ou
nc

illo
r’s

 H
ea

lth
 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

 • 
H

ar
ro

w
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

      

• 
U

rb
an

 L
iv

in
g 

 • 
Pe

op
le

 F
irs

t 
 • 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 • 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

• 
IT

 T
ra

in
in

g 
 • 

R
ep

re
se

nt
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 a
n 

O
ut

si
de

 B
od

y 
 • 

D
iff

ic
ul

t/a
w

kw
ar

d 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

 • 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

M
em

be
r 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
 • 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

(fo
r S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

no
n-

sc
ru

tin
y 

m
em

be
rs

) 
 • 

Fi
na

nc
e 

– 
bu

dg
et

 
pr

oc
es

se
s)

 
 • 

BT
P 

 • 
In

-d
ep

th
 

D
C

C
/L

ic
en

si
ng

 
Pa

ne
l T

ra
in

in
g 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
of

fic
er

s)
 

 

 

 
M

ay
 –

 J
ul

y 
20

06
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank


